

## International Charities Briefing Book

# 2016

## FOR MEMBERS ONLY

NATO Charity Bazaar | ASBL: 874.358.592 | Avenue Victor Gilsoul 1, 1200 Woluwe Saint Lambert - Belgium

#### OVERVIEW

In order to familiarize you with the selection process of the charities in consideration for funding for 2016, we've put together this overview. This year we received 39 international charity applications for funding. Some applications were rejected because they were not eligible based on the criteria stated (see below), resulting in 25 eligible international applications. The Charity Committee and the Board have spent many long hours reviewing every application to make sure each charity put before the members has qualified, based on the voted upon selection criteria. First, the committee made sure the application arrived by the due date and was complete.

#### Factors taken into account when selecting charities for donation:

- The request should be for a specific project.
- The charity should be a non-profit organization officially registered (ASBL or VZW if located in Belgium) for at least one year.
- If benefiting organizations receive funds for a project from the proceeds of a specific Bazaar, two complete calendar years must pass from the date of that Bazaar, before the same organization may reapply to the NCB (for example, an organization that has benefited from funds raised at the 2016 Bazaar can next apply in 2019).
- Application forms must be complete. All questions and requests for explanation should be addressed.
- To be considered a Belgian charity, the organization must exist in Belgium.
- Projects should have a long term impact and be of benefit to as many people as possible.
- Projects should be completed within one year of the receipt of funding.
- Projects should benefit NATO countries, NATO PfP countries, and countries where NATO is currently engaged for example in Afghanistan – but without excluding projects from other geographic locations.
- Staff salaries and administration costs are not funded.
- The maximum amount donated is 10.000 Euros.

After reviewing all the charities, the Committee put together the list of eligible candidates presented in the PRE-Briefing Book e-mailed to the Members.

The content of the PRE-Briefing Book was compiled from the information the charities provided on their funding application. The Charity Vote was blind. For that reason we have now put together the Briefing Books with project names and pictures.

You will see that sometimes the amount proposed is different from the amount requested. If in reviewing the itemized budget of the project we saw that we could donate a smaller amount than requested and still fund an integral part of the project, we proposed the smaller amount.

#### SAMPLE VOTING BALLOT

No	Focus	Target	Project summary	Total project cost	Amount requested	Amount proposed	Vote (1 highest, 25 lowest)
1	People with disabilities	65	The aim of the project is to provide special equipment to enable disabled people to compete in sports events. The focus is on field events like shot put, javelin and discus.	€ 10.680.17	€ 10.000	€ 5.030.17	
2	People with disabilities	33	The aim of the project is to improve the furniture in a day center for people with disabilities in particular cerebral palsy.	€ 2.300	€ 2.300	€ 2.300	
3	Abused women and children	150	The project will purchase special materials and equipment to help in the assessment and therapy of children at risk of/victims of physical/sexual abuse.	€ 7.121.60	€ 7.121.60	€ 7.121.60	
4	Children with disabilities	50	The project is to supply a sports club with a special mat to enable disabled children to participate in the sport.	€ 9.580	€ 9.580	€ 9.580	
5	Children with disabilities and their families	160	The aim of the project is to organize eight 5-day Summer camps to develop social and cultural skills and help family members learn to support their child. Also various 1-day art and music camps in the Summer.	€ 9.200	€ 9.200	€ 5.200	
6	Children with disabilities	22	The aim of the project is to fund the renovation of a dressing room and enable disabled children to have access to a sports facility.	€ 9.990	€ 9.990	€ 9.990	

#### 2016 International Charities Ballot

#### Page 4

#### AMOUNTS PROPOSED

The table shows the amount we need to fund each charity. It also shows the amount which has to be raised (international portion) in order to fund each specific charity.

	Charity name	Amount proposed	Amount to be raised in order to fund
1	Social Initiative Association of Veria, Initiative		
	for the child	€ 7.121.60	€ 7.121.60
2	Charitable Foundation "Happy Child"	€ 7.472.60	€14.594.20
3	Accompanying Endowment Fund for the		
	Hospice Movement in Czech Republic	€10.000	€ 24.594.20
4	Childhood Cancer Fund Rugute	€ 8.000	€32.594.20
5	La Caramella Buona ONLUS	€ 10.000	€ 42.594.20
6	Lorenzofacciungoal ONLUS	€ 9.661.60	€ 52.255.80
7	Spot Tanzania	€ 7.794	€ 60.049.80
8	Children's Rainbow Association	€ 9.660	€69.709.80
9	Stichting Storm of Life	€7.100	€ 76.809.80
10	Cystic Fibrosis Association Murciana	€ 10.000	€ 86.809.80
11	Judo Club for people with disabilities	€9.580	€ 96.389.80
12	Supporting fund of Liepaja Regional Hospital	€6.331.50	€ 102.721.30
13	Charity and Support foundation Algojimas	€ 5.200	€ 107.921.30
14	GaussInstitute-Foundationfornew technologies,		
	innovations and knowledge transfer	€ 10.000	€ 117.921.30
15	Udruga osoba sa cerebrainom paralizom		
	"SRCE" Split	€ 2.300	€ 120.221.30
16	Charity Fund for the Children of Ukraine	€ 9.960.20	€ 130.181.50
17	Asociatia Hatieganu Papai Pariz	€9.790	€139.971.50
18	Bihar Surgery Association	€ 8.000	€ 147.971.50
19	Foundation Zante Family Crisis Centre	€ 6.970.11	€ 154.941.61
20	Atleticky Klub Zdravotne Postihnutych Obcanov "Proficio"	€ 5.030.17	€ 159.971.78
21	Association of Sport and recreation USISR "SF RESPECT"	€ 9.990	€ 169.961.78
22	Udruzenje Roditelji – NGO Parents	€ 9.800	€ 179.761.78
23	Halkyon Association of Parents and Friends of People with Disabilities	€9.655.50	€ 189.417.28
24	Zlinske Aplikovane Sporty	€7.128	€ 196.545.28
25	St Norbert Charity Foundation	€9.990.41	€ 206.535.69
	TOTAL:		€206.535.69

INTERNATIONAL CHARITIES

#### Contents

1. GREECE, Social Initiative Association of Veria, Initiative for the child	7
Project name: Improvisation of service provision through trauma informed therapy practice for povicimised children of dysfunctinal families	
2. UKRAINE, Charitable Foundation "Happy Child",	21
Project name: Development of Pediatric surgery in Zaporozhye region	21
3. CZECH REPUBLIC, The Art of Accompanying Endowment Fund for Development of Hospice Movement	7
Project name: Health Equipment and Aid	7
4. LITHUANIA, Childhood Cancer Fund Rugute	17
Project name: Genetic Testing for Effective Treatment of Children with Cancer	17
5. ITALY, La Caramella Buona ONLUS	19
Project name: Casa Buona - The Good House	19
6. ITALY, Lorenzofacciungoal ONLUS	27
Project name: The School Going Home	27
7. THE NETHERLANDS, Spot Tanzania	12
Project name: Emao Project	12
8. ROMANIA, Children's Rainbow Association	25
Project name: Together We Rise	25
9. THE NETHERLANDS, Stichting Storm of Life	28
Project name: Stichting Storm of Life	31
10. SPAIN, Cystic Fibrosis Association Murciana	14
Project name: Management of Physical Activity as an adjunct to chest physiotherapy	14
11. CROATIA, Judo Club for people with disabilities "Fuji"	16
Project name: Judo club for people with disabilities "Fuji"	16
12. LATVIA, Supporting fund of Liepaja Regional Hospital	29
Project name: Hearing Screening System for New Born	29
13. LITHUANIA, Charity and Support Foundation, Algojimas	9
Project name: Psychosocial rehabilitation of children with disabilities and their families	9
14. FYROM*, Gauss Institute - foundation for new technologies, innovations and knowledge transf	er 8
Project name: New Vision	8
15. CROATIA, Udruga osoba sa cerebrainom paralizom "SRCE" Split	22
Project name: A Place for Everyone	22
16. UKRAINE, Chartiy Fund for Children of Ukraine	24
Project name: Providing Warmth into every Orphanage	24

#### INTERNATIONAL CHARITIES

17. ROMANIA, Asociatia Hatieganu Papai Pariz	10
Project name:Improvement of health care services in operating unit of "Dr Pop Mircia" Municipal Hospital, Marghita, Romania	10
18. HUNGARY, Bihar Surgery Association	15
Project name:Walking to Recovery	15
19. LATVIA, Foundation Zante Family Crisis Centre	30
Project name: Expansion of playground for Zantes children	30
20. SLOVAKIA, Atleticky Klub Zdravotne Postihnutych Obcanov "Proficio"	13
Project name: Proficio	13
21. BOSNIA - HERZEGOVINA, Association of sport and recreation USISR "SF Respect"	20
Project name: Sport Locker Rooms	20
22. MONTENEGRO, Udruzenje Roditelji - NGO Parents	18
Project name: Equipping a special room for improvement of childrens motor skills within the first development centre in Montenegro	18
23. GREECE, Halkyon Association of Parents and Friends of People with Disabilities	23
Project name: Socialising through Recycling	23
24. CZECH REPUBLIC, Zlinske Aplikovane Sporty	28
Project name: Purchase of sledge hockey equipment for disabled players	28
25. HUNGARY, St Norbert Charity Foundation	11
Project name: Establishment of Herb Garden for School Children	
Error! Bookmark not def	ined.

## 1. GREECE, Social Initiative Association of Veria, Initiative for the child.

**Project name:** Improvisation of service provision through trauma informed therapy practice for poly-victimized children of dysfunctional families

URL: www.propaidigr.org



Total Project Cost: € 7.121.60

Amount Requested: € 7.121.60

#### Amount Proposed: € 7.121,60

**Mission:** The organization aims to help and support poly-victimized children and adolescents by providing assistance and counseling. They offer a 24/7 hotline and a counseling centre and are able to carry out special forensic interviewing which can then be used as evidence in cases of abuse.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to purchase items for a play therapy room which will help the victims in self expression and also aid in assessment to the danger of the home environment of these children. Additional equipment for interviewing and recording children is suspected cases of physical/sexual abuse to limit further questioning of traumatic events.

#### Target and number of beneficiaries: 150 children

#### 2. UKRAINE, Charitable Foundation "Happy Child"

Project name: Development of Pediatric Surgery in Zaporozhye region

URL: www.deti.zp.ua



Total Project Cost: € 7.472,60

Amount Requested: € 7.472,60

#### Amount Proposed: € 7.472,60

**Mission:** The CF (Charitable Foundation)" Happy Child" aims to provide help for the under privileged children in the region of Zaporozhye. It supports seriously ill children by providing medical equipment and helps orphanages and boarding schools by providing educational programs and visits.

**Project**: The aim of the project is to help the surgical department of the regional children's hospital by upgrading the medical equipment thus making operations safer and reducing the recovery period.

Target and number of beneficiaries: Approximately 1150 children per year.

#### 3. CZECH REPUBLIC, Nadačni fond na podporu rozoje hospicového hnutí v ĆR Umení doprovázet (The Art of Accompanying Endowment Fund for the Development of the Hospice Movement in the Czech Republic –NFUD Czech Republic)

Project name: Health equipment and aid

**URL:** www.umenidoprovazet.cz

Total Project Cost: € 10.235

Amount Requested: € 10.000

Amount Proposed: € 10.000

**Mission:** The organization's mission is to support hospices in the Czech Republic. In addition to financial and material assistance the hospice endowment fund supports the training of qualified personnel and improvement of public awareness. It also provides a helpline for the terminally ill and their families and loved ones.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to purchase equipment and medical devices to help with the relief of pain and the discomfort of the final stages of serious diseases. The equipment includes automatic adjustable beds, oxygenators, automatic dosing systems and an anti bed sore mattress.

**Target and number of beneficiaries:** 1500 terminally ill people can be helped in a year

#### 4. LITHUANIA, Childhood Cancer Fund Rugute

**Project name**: Genetic testing for targeted and more effective treatment of every child diagnosed with cancer

#### URL: <u>www.rugute.lt</u>



Total Project Cost: € 8.000

Amount Requested: € 8.000

#### Amount Proposed: € 8.000

**Mission:** The organization was founded by a couple after they lost their daughter to cancer; it aims to provide advisory, financial, medical and psychological assistance to children with oncological diseases. It also accumulates legal social and medical information for families to help them deal with childhood cancer and encourages them to share their experience.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to obtain four genetic tests produced by OncoDNA (Belgium) to help in the diagnosis and treatment for children with cancer.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 4 children diagnosed with solid cancer tumors

#### 5. ITALY, La Caramella Buona ONLUS-contro la pedofilia

**Project name**: Casa Buona – The Good House Mail: <u>www.caramellabuona.org</u>



Total Project Cost: € 10.000

Amount Requested: € 10.000

#### Amount Proposed: € 10.000

**Mission:** The organisation defends, protects and provides legal and logistic support to abused children and their families. It is active in the courts of law in criminal law suits against sex offenders. It also manages the "Good Houses", houses that provide a safe home for women and children in extremely difficult situations due to sexual/physical abuse. The service offers a basic home environment with food in the fridge and a place to sleep in the village of Acuto, Frosinone. The length of stay is on average 10/15 days as it is usually to cover an emergency temporary situation. A doctor, a psychologist and contact with the police and judiciary services are also provided to the victims.

**Project:** The objective of the project is to renovate a house to give security and serenity to victims of pedophilia and their mothers, whose cases have been reported to the police and who have an immediate need for safety and security.

**Target and number of beneficiaries:** About 90 victims of physical and sexual abuse can be accommodated over a 15-month period.

#### 6. ITALY, Lorenzofacciungoal ONLUS

**Project name:** The School Going Home URL: <u>www.lorenzofacciungoal.org</u>



Total Project Cost: € 9.661,60

Amount Requested: € 9.661.60

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.661,60

**Mission:** The organization was set up initially to help a child suffering from acute lymphoblastic leukemia it then continued to help other children and teens in need of special care due to critical illness. It has also donated funds to hospitals and medical research. The aim is to give a normal as possible life to very sick people.

**Project**: The aim of the project is to give children and teens afflicted by serious illness and unable to attend regular school activities, the chance to have a school life experience by providing home schooling. State funding is not sufficient to guarantee these unfortunate students a basic education.

#### Target and number of beneficiaries: 4 disabled children

Briefing Book 2016

#### 7. THE NETHERLANDS, SPOT Tanzania

**Project name**: Emao water supply improvement

URL: www.spottanzania.nl

Total Project Cost: €7.843

Amount Requested: € 7.843

Amount Proposed: € 6.507

**Mission:** The organization's mission is to improve the living conditions of the rural population in Lushoto District by establishing a safe drinking water supply. Good drinking water decreases disease and child mortality, improves hygiene and decreases the workload on women.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to improve the existing water supply set up in 1979, which is no longer sufficient as the population is 3 times bigger.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 2000 people

#### 8. ROMANIA, Children's Rainbow Association, Asociatia Curcubeul Copiilor

## **Project name**: Together We Rise **Mail**: curcubeulcopiilor@gmail.com



Total Project Cost: € 9.660

Amount Requested: € 9.660

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.660

**Mission:** The organisation aims to provide children coming from families in difficulty with the proper conditions for growth, education and development. They offer a residential service to protect children. The children have access to informal education, emotional support, counselling and have been separated from their parents as a result of the foster care establishment as an emergency or temporary measure.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to supplement the costs of the home. A state grant covers food, staff salary and partial maintenance costs but not enough for school supplies/transport, clothing, furniture and personal care products. The conditions in the home are poor and do not meet the correct standards. The project will refurbish 8 out of 17 bedrooms and improve the living conditions.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 67 children/ young people aged 5-24 years old

#### 9. THE NETHERLANDS, Stichting Storm of Life Foundation Kenya

INTERNATIONAL CHARITIES

**Project name:** Stichting Storm of Life URL: <u>www.stormoflife.com</u>



Total Project Cost: € 7.100

Amount Requested: € 7.100

#### Amount Proposed: € 7.100

**Mission:** The mission of the organization is to provide 100 orphans in Kenya with a better future and to improve their living conditions. All the work is done by volunteers and the Foundation has no overheads. The Foundation has already provided an irrigation system for crops, electricity, a water filter system, the construction of three classrooms, a sanitary building, training for teachers and school supplies. The Foundation offers nursery school education to orphans to enable them to enter state education.

**Project**: The project aims to give the children who complete the state education system additional training in computer skills to enable them to find jobs.

**Target and number of beneficiaries:** Health, environment, education, children, senior, people with disabilities/120

#### 10. SPAIN, Cystic Fibrosis Association of Murciana

**Project name:** Management of physical activity as an adjunct to chest physiotherapy

URL: www.fibrosisquisticamurcia.org

Total Project Cost: € 10.315,25

Amount Requested: € 10.000

#### Amount Proposed: € 10.00

**Mission:** The organization was founded in 1987 by the parents of children who had Cystic Fibrosis, to improve the medical facilities available. In 2008 a pioneering respiratory rehabilitation centre was built specializing in the treatment of Cystic Fibrosis. At present it treats 425 patients. An integral part of the treatment of Cystic Fibrosis is a physical activity programme, the stress testing on a treadmill/bicycle is a fundamental part of this programme.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to continue improving the facilities in the centre by providing specialized equipment for stress testing, monitoring and the necessary software.

#### Target and number of beneficiaries: 425 people

#### 11. CROATIA, Judo Klub osoba s invaliditetom "Fuji"

#### **Project name**: Judo club for disabled

URL: www.facebook.com/jkosi.fuji



Total Project Cost: € 9.580

Amount Requested: € 9.580

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.580

**Mission:** The organization is a judo club especially for people with disabilities; at least 30 members have cerebral palsy. It is the first of its kind in Croatia and by training disabled and non-disabled children together it helps to raise self-confidence, promote integration and create awareness. The organization also collaborates with a special school for the mentally disabled and has a project for children with downs syndrome.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to purchase a special mat that is softer and safer for working with disabled children.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 50 children with various disabilities

#### 12. LATVIA, Supporting Fund of Liepaja Regional Hospital

Project name: Hearing Screening System for New Born Babies in Liepaja

Mail: tmkd3@inbox.lv

Total Project Cost: € 6.331,50

Amount Requested: € 6.331,50

Amount Proposed: € 6.331,50

**Mission:** The aim of the fund is to improve health care in general for the Liepaja region. This includes the improvement of the quality of medical aid and health care to encourage disease prevention and rehabilitation.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to provide an effective hearing test - Otocaustic Emission OAE to test for hearing defects in newborn children. If hearing defects are detected at an early age, treatment can prevent the child from suffering permanent hearing loss.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 1150 new born babies per year

#### 13. LITHUANIA, Charity and Support Foundation ALGOJIMAS

**Project name**: Psychosocial rehabilitation of children with disabilities and their families

URL: <u>www.algojimas.lt</u>

Total Project Cost: € 9.200

Amount Requested: € 9.200

Amount Proposed: € 5.200

**Mission:** ALGOJIMAS supports the families of disabled/special needs children by offering help and guidance from birth using holistic, individual, multi-facetted services. A family can receive help for emotional, behavioural problems. They also aim to change attitudes by orgainsing training programmes for parents and professionals, and by carrying out socio-cultural projects.

**Project**: The project will provide 5-day camps focusing on psychosocial rehabilitation, including developing children's social, cultural and personal, as well as helping family members to learn how to help their child. The 1-day camps will focus on art and music therapy.

**Target and number of beneficiaries:** 160 disabled/special needs children and their families.

#### 14. FYROM Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia\*, Gauss Institute – Foundation for new technologies, innovations and knowledge transfer

Project name: New Vision

URL: <u>www.gaussinstitute.org</u>

Total Project Cost: € 10.000

Amount Requested: € 10.000

Amount Proposed: € 10.000

**Mission:** The organization aims to transfer knowledge of technology and innovation to help the marginalised and vulnerable groups in the region.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to help young, working age people who are visually impaired/blind. Employment for this group of people is a serious problem. At least 50 visually impaired/blind people will be trained in ICT (Information and Communication Technologies) skills according to the accredited ECDL (European Computer Driving License) programme. This will improve their employment opportunities, social inclusion and quality of life. For this purpose the project will purchase assistive computer equipment for blind people.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 50 visually impaired/blind people

\* Turkey recognizes the constitutional name Republic of Macedonia

#### 15. CROATIA, Udruga osoba sa cerebrainom paralizom "SRCE" Split

**Project name**: A Place for Everyone URL: <u>www.srce-sp-split.hr</u>

www.srcenasceni.com



Total Project Cost: € 2.300

Amount Requested: € 2.300

Amount Proposed: € 2.300

**Mission:** The organization's mission is to improve the process of integration for the disabled in the community and to raise the level of public awareness by involving young volunteers in its daily work,

**Project:** The aim of the project is to improve the furniture in the day center for people with disabilities in particular cerebral palsy.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 33 Disabled people

#### 16. UKRAINE, Blagodiyniy fond Zaradi Ditey Ukraini Blagodiyna Organizatsiya (Charity fund for children of Ukraine) aják n.o.

**Project name:** Providing warmth in every orphanage URL: http://zaradi-ditey.com.ua



Total Project Cost: € 9.960,92

Amount Requested: € 10.000

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.960,92

**Mission:** The organization aims to unite the efforts and resources in Ukraine and to gain funding to repair the orphanages and children's rehabilitation centres in Ukraine. Last year repairs were carried our in 5 children's institutions, there are cases where the standards in children's homes do not meet regulations as the buildings are old, the walls are not damp proof and the heating doesn't work properly.

**Project**: The aim of the project is replace the old windows in the Social Rehabilitation Center for Disabled children in Dnipropetrovsk. Part of the cost has already been raised but to complete the project extra funds are required

Target and number of beneficiaries: 110 children with disabilities

#### 17. ROMANIA, Asociatia Hatieganu-Pápai-Páriza

**Project name:** Improvement of healthcare services in Operating Unit of "dr.Pop Mircea" Municipal Hospital, Marghita Mail: <a href="mailto:spitalumarghita@yahoo.com">spitalumarghita@yahoo.com</a>



Total Project Cost: € 9.790

Amount Requested: € 9.790

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.790

**Mission:** The organization aims to improve medical services and apparatus at the hospital in Marghita.

**Project:** The project will cause an improvement in the surgical services for patients (especially women and people over 60) undergoing surgical intervention in the Operation Unit of the hospital. The hospital will be able to increase the complex monitoring capacity in intensive care by 20%.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 1200-1500 patients per year

#### 18. HUNGARY, Bihar Surgery Association

**Project name:** Walking to Recovery Mail: <u>biharisebeszet@gmail.com</u>



Total Project Cost: € 8.000

Amount Requested: € 8.000

#### Amount Proposed: € 8.000

**Mission:** The goal of the organisation is to improve the medical infrastructure in Berettyoujfalu and the surrounding area. This includes improving the technical medical equipment and supporting the training of medical staff.

**Project:** The project aims to improve the recovery process of abdominal surgery patients who are unable to walk or stand alone for some time after surgery by purchasing special, electric hospital beds.

Target and number of Beneficiaries: 1500 people a year

#### 19. LATVIA, Foundation Zante Family Crisis Centre, Nodibinãjums "Zantes gimenes krizes centrs"

### **Project name:** Help for Orphans URL: www.zanteberniem@inbox.lv



Total Project Cost: € 6.427

Amount Requested: € 6.427

#### Amount Proposed: € 6.427

**Mission:** The Zante Family Crisis Centre in the parish of Zante provides professional help for people in crisis by offering social care, social rehabilitation and different programmes and activities for under privileged children. The centre has developed a foster family movement in the region providing safe home conditions for many children. It also offers a support and development centre for the local population.

**Summary of the Project:** The aim of the project is to create a playground in Zante that provides outdoor activities for young people. The outdoor gym equipment will stimulate fitness and reduce tension and aggressive behavior.

**Target and number of beneficiaries**: About 280 children/youngsters from the area in foster families and from low-income families. 360 children who receive rehabilitation services in the Centre.

#### 20. SLOVAKIA, Atleticky Klub Zdravotne Postihnutych Obcanov

#### Project name: Proficio

#### URL: <u>www.proficio.sk</u>



Total Project Cost: € 10.680,17

Amount Requested: € 10.000

Amount Proposed: € 5.030,1

**Mission:** The organization supports and encourages disabled people to participate in sports and to compete in the Paraolympics.

**Project**: The aim of the project is to provide equipment for disabled people for field events like shot put, javelin and discus.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 65 Disabled people

#### 21. BOSNIA HERZEGOVINA, Udruzenje sporta I sportske rekreacije SF "Respect"

#### Project name: Sport locker rooms

Mail: <u>respect20111@gmail.com</u>

Total Project Cost: € 9.900

Amount Requested: € 9.900

Amount Proposed: € 9.900

**Mission:** The organization aims to encourage and enable all children from 6-16 years old to feel equal and enjoy participating in sport, by promoting sport and integrating children with disabilities. They organize sport activities where all children can take part.

**Project:** The aim of the project is complete the renovation of their facility, which was damaged during the war. The changing room needs to be renovated and equipped adequately for all children to use.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 22 children with disabilities

#### 22. MONTENEGRO, Society of Protection and Relief for Children with Brain Damage and Special Needs

**Project name**: Equipping an area for improvement of motor skills for children URL: <u>www.roditelji.me</u>



Total Project Cost: € 9.800

Amount Requested: € 9.800

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.800

**Mission:** The organization manages educational and development programs for children in Podgorica with special focus on social disadvantaged families and those with disabilities. The Centre is a free service offering all children access to non-institutional education.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to continue the improvement of the Development Centre and Toy Library by creating a specially designed room with apparatus to stimulate motor skills. The room will be especially dedicated to children with special needs.

Target and number of beneficiaries: 5000 children from the area

#### 23. GREECE, Halkyon Association of parents and friends of people with disabilities

**Project name:** Socialising through Recycling URL: <u>www.alkyoni-amea.gr</u>



Total Project Cost: € 9.655,50

Amount Requested: € 9.655,50

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.655,50

**Mission:** The organization's mission is to defend the rights of disabled people and to assess their daily problems. It provides a day centre offering various activities, training and support for 25 and a home for 9 disabled people. It hopes to extend these facilities in the future.

**Project:** The aim of the project is the social integration of the disabled people and the social awareness of local school children, who will participate in the project. Aluminum cans will be collected at the 10 participating schools, where the recycling containers will be placed. The disabled people will then process the cans using the baler. The project will also promote environmental awareness by organizing events concerning protection of the environment.

Target and beneficiaries: 1100 school children and 25 disabled people

#### 24. CZECH REPUBLIC, Zlínské apilkované sporty – oddíl sledge hokeje

#### Project name: Renewal of sledge hockey equipment

#### URL: <u>www.sledgehokejzlin.cz</u>



Total Project Cost: € 7.128

Amount Requested: € 7.128

#### Amount Proposed: € 7.128

**Mission:** The organization focuses on bringing together the disabled players who are supported by their family and friends, they receive no wages. Players are 15 - 53 years old and 4 players are in the national team. They aim to bring more young disabled people into the team.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to purchase new equipment for the team. Sledge hockey can be dangerous and the equipment must meet certain standards and be regularly renewed to provide maximum safety.

#### Target and number of beneficiaries: 20 disabled people

#### 25. HUNGARY, Saint Norbert Charity Foundation, Szent Norbert Karitativ Alapitvany

**Project name**: Establishment of herb garden for school URL: <u>www.premontreinoverek.hu</u>



Total Project Cost: € 9.990,41

Amount Requested: € 9.990,41

#### Amount Proposed: € 9.990,41

**Mission:** The organization supports very poor families in the region by providing food bags, second hand clothes, a day centre, training and basic literacy for the unemployed at a school run by the Norbertine sisters and work experience. Recently they began a garden project at the school.

**Project:** The aim of the project is to educate and encourage people to adopt a more natural way of life. The garden would teach about herbs and spices and provide work experience in horticulture. The site is about 800 square metres and would also be open to the general public.

**Target and number of beneficiaries:** Between 5000-10000 children and visitors from the local town/tourists.